

From: [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Wolf, Jennifer \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [VanOtteren, Bruce \(DNR\)](#); [Doll, Jeanette \(DTMB\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Facility Notification: Flint State Office Building
Date: Monday, January 12, 2015 10:22:23 AM

Jennifer,

I spoke with Jeanette this morning. She informed me....given that this state building has high public traffic (Flint citizens); it was felt prudent to offer an alternative supply of drinking water to citizens entering the building. Jeanette asked me what should be expected with the next round of samples (March time-frame). I explained to her how compliance with TTHMs is determined (based on a running annual average of 4 quarters) and the public notification requirements. The city's next round of samples will be collected around the 3rd week of Feb; however, regardless of sample results, compliance with the TTHM MCL will not be re-achieved due to the high levels detected last summer.

Although the city will remain out of compliance, (primarily based on the previous results), the November sample results were substantially lower (7 of 8 locations below the MCL). We anticipate that most (if not all) locations will be in compliance with the February monitoring. The city; however, needs to make a diligent effort to convey TTHM status to their residents as soon as possible after new results become available (regardless of compliance status). Jeanette will pass this information on.

Michael Prysby, P.E.

District Engineer

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

517 290-8817

From: Wolf, Jennifer (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 10:42 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: VanOtteren, Bruce (DNR); Doll, Jeanette (DTMB)
Subject: FW: Facility Notification: Flint State Office Building

Hi Mike!

Are you handling this one? If so are you able to address Jeanette's below?

SGT. JEN WOLF

MI DEPT. OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

MI DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES

LAW ENFORCEMENT DIVISION

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

DESK: 517-284-6231

CELL: 517-719-0028

From: Doll, Jeanette (DTMB)
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2015 7:33 AM
To: VanOtteren, Bruce (DNR); Wolf, Jennifer (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Facility Notification: Flint State Office Building

Good morning!

My phone call was referencing the advisory our Real Estate Division received from the City of Flint. Just wanted to know if we would know sooner than March 1 on the TTHM levels.

Jeanette

From: DTMB Facilities [<mailto:dtmb@govsubscriptions.michigan.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 11:49 AM
To: Doll, Jeanette (DTMB)
Subject: Facility Notification: Flint State Office Building

Facility Notification



Flint Water Advisory

Date / Time:

Effective Wednesday, January 7, 2015

Details:

The City of Flint recently sent out the attached notice regarding violations to the drinking water standards. While the City of Flint states that corrective actions are not necessary, DTMB is in the process of providing a water cooler on each occupied floor, positioned near the water fountain, so you can choose which water to drink. The coolers will arrive today and will be provided as long as the public water does not meet treatment requirements.

- [Flint Water.pdf](#)

Contact:

DTMB Customer Service Center, DTMB-Customerservice@michigan.gov or (517) 373-6227



best place to try out some new energy-saving tricks? The Energy Information Administration estimates that if commercial and industrial buildings improved their energy efficiency by 10 percent, our economy could see yearly savings of nearly \$20 billion.